From: Joseph webster <amacnyikp@cyberservices.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 6:51 AM

To: Postmaster

Cc: Administrator

Subject: Work for those who wishes to earn money
Hello,

Our company, Grand Tour tourist agency offers you a part-time position of a Tour Manager. We are one of the largest 10
travel agencies in Europe, we also work with the United States.

At this moment, our firm is searching for interested individuals who will be able to become our reps in the USA. So this
ad is only for people with the USA citizenship or a work permit. Your main role will be providing support for our clients
from the United States, while they are voyaging in Europe.

REQUIREMENTS:

- Basic skills with PC, including e-mails and word processing;
- Must be able to multi-task;

- Must be at least 19;

- High School Diploma or a college degree is a benefit.

Your pay will be usd 4000 monthly according to the work plan that should be executed. For further details, please write
us at:

laura-penningtongrand-tour8@gmx.com . Upon receiving your message, we will forward you all the required
information to get acquainted with.

Yours sincerely,
Laura Pennington
Grand Tour



